

6 July 2022

Dear Residential Care residents and families.

Further to my previous communication I wanted to provide an update on the status of the outbreak in Missingham, Serpentine & Riverview wings.

We now have a total of eight residents who have tested positive for COVID-19. Five are in our Missingham wing, two are in Riverview and one is in Serpentine.

As mentioned in my previous communication, we are conscious of keeping any isolation period to a minimum. Therefore, in consultation with NSW Health's Public Health Unit we are now able to advise that residents of the impacted wings may recommence some activities.

Those residents who are not positive or symptomatic are able to cohort within their wing and participate in external visits and appointments.

Residents who have returned positive results will continue to isolate in their rooms and our testing regime and close clinical monitoring of all residents is ongoing.

We continue to liaise with the Local Public Health Unit who have again provided positive feedback on our response and management of the outbreak.

I will continue to keep you informed of our progress.

Please share this communication with family and friends who may not be on our mailing list.

Kind regards

Michael Penhey

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER